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Digitized from Box C48 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

. THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 6, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. JAMES FIELD
FROM: JAMES E. CONNOR&?)\‘#
SUBJECT: . Mailgram from George Feldman

The attached mailgram was returned in the President's outbox
with the following notation: .

"George Feldman, a fine Democrat, wants to work.
He has time & money.

How are we coming on setting up Dems or
Independents for Ford?" ’

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney
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EFAILGRAM SERVICE CENTER
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THIS MAILOLRAM I8 A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MEBSAGE!

2126827954 MGM TOMT NEW YORK NY 100 0823 1109A EST
Z1P S v

PRESIUENT GERALD FORD

VAIL CO 81657

ARRIVED WITH SAM FROM ABRUAD IN TIME TO HEAR YOUR MABTERPUL ACCEPTANCE
SPEECH, YOUR CHAPTER AND VERSE RECITAL UF YOUR UUTSTANDING RECORD SINCI
ASSUMING THE PREBIDENCY MUST BE REPEATED OVER AND OVER AND AGAIN AND
AGAIN, THE OPPOSITION MUST NOT BE PERMITTED TO CLOUD OR OBSCURE THESE
ACHIEVEMENTS, WHEN DO I JOIN THE TEAM INVOLVED IN ENLISTING THE SUPPOR
0F INDEPENDENT AND DI« (aTIC VOTERS? MARION JOINS ME IN SENDING OUR
LOVE AND CONGRATULATI. .5 TO BETYY AND YQUASELF, FORDOCRATICALLY YOURS,

GECRGE
f1e1l EST
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